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SHREE KRISHNA PARK
O" s e el
gection 38, Uthasnagars.
From:
Shree Krishna Park,
Opp Anandpuri Darbar,
Section: 38,

Property Tax Khata No.54D1021538400
Ulhasnagar: 421 0035

Date: 29.03.2022

To:

l‘f Hon’ble Commissioner,
Ulhasnagar Muncipal Corporation,
Ulhasnagar; 421003

Subject: Request for property Tax SUDI 021538400 merging in all flats

Respected Sir,

With reference to the above requested to please merge the property tax of
The Secretary, Shree Krisna part SUDQ 021538400 in the name Secretary,
Shree Krishna Park, Opp Anandpuri Darbar, Section -38, Ulhasnagar

421 005, which came in our Society, Hence We are requesting to your

honour please the Secretary Tax no. 54DI021538400 should be merged in all
twenty four flats equally. —

Enclosed herewith please find list of all flats duty signed of each flat owner
with requesting to merge the Secretary bldg. tax in all flats.

I am also enclosing Xerox copies of flat’s property tax for your kind
honour’s ready reference.

Please do the needful at an earliest and oblige.

Thanking you,
?ﬂ_ -\
Yoursiaithfully
Q‘\%‘N“" -
Encl.
01) ASABOVE 3‘12‘47}‘! w1 (37)
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